Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 24 July, 2020 1:49 PM

To: motor@wahhong.sg

Cc: Chong Boon Sen; assignments; Admin A

Subject: FW: SNM20D202384/SMD4289H/TAYHP / FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION -
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJN2050A & SMD4289H ALONG MALAYSIA TUAS
CHECKPOINT

Attachments: SAS2794022 (1).PDF; PRS 2020.xIsx 2050.pdf

Dear Sir.Mdm (LKK),

Please get your surveyors to liaise with WAH HONG MOTORS to conduct survey.
Regards,

Irene Tay

Executive

Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65)62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AFH0 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 1:43 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: O/R: SNM20D202384/SMD4289H/TAYHP / FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIN2050A
& SMD4289H ALONG MALAYSIA TUAS CHECKPOINT

Dear Irene,

Fya.

Pls look into pri if done.

Thank you.

NOTICE :



In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A0 Taiping SG

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

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 1:35 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJN2050A & SMD4289H ALONG MALAYSIA TUAS
CHECKPOINT

Pls assist

From: Wah Hong Motors & Credit Pte Ltd <motor@wahhong.sg>

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 1:31 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIN2050A & SMD4289H ALONG MALAYSIA TUAS
CHECKPOINT

Dear Sirs/Madam,

Please find the attached PRS Letter and GIA report for your perusal.

Kindly let us have the Pre-Repair Surveyor Lists and advise me about the liability of this accident case.
Take note that the Repair Estimate will be ready upon the Pre-Repair Survey.

Workshop: WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT Pte Ltd

Address: 38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST #01-57
ENTERPRISE HUB SINGAPORE 608581

Contact Person: Melvin Wee
HP: 87783338

Office: 67737377



Melvin Wee

Manager

WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD
ROC:199806235M

ENTERPRISE HUB
38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#01-57 S(608581)

Tel:(65)67737377

HP :(65)87784848

Website:
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wahhong.sg%2F&amp;data=02%7C01%
7Cclaimsdept%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C337abd958a3e499d711108d82f92b3bc%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5badcad6f263386
8e5%7C0%7C0%7C637311654782988133&amp;sdata=WXs31JhTyWQkGXK9vKGtelKPnJEPMTdOcOpe7IrFsg0%3D&a
mp;reserved=0

Mail : motor@wahhong.sg

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message
in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail.

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for
the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy.

This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf).



